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Date: | 1/27/2009 Docket No.: 090653 = on O
1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Regulatory Compliance/|sler
2. OPR:
3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel
4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8667 by Communication Lines, Inc.,
effective December 31, 2008.
5. Suggested Docket Mailing List {attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. {Match representatives to companies.)
1. Parties and their representatives (if any):
2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):
6. Check one:
<] Documentation is attached.

[] Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula Isler

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2009 1:50 PM
To: '‘AlexisD@vcicompany.com’

Subject: FW: Communicaticn Lines, Inc. (TX911)

Attachments: raf-tx911-08-0-r.pdf
Dear Ms. Donnelly:

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
{850} 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
Plsler@psc.state fl.us

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:43 AM
To: 'contact@cli-inc.com'’

Subject: Communication Lines, Inc. (TX911)

TO: Alexis N. Donnelly, Stan Efferding, or Stanley Johnson

The Commission received Communication Lines, Inc.'s 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) return
form showing zero revenues, along with a letter dated January 14, 2009, requesting cancellation of
the company's CLEC certificate. Before I can recommend a voluntary cancellation, the 2008 RAF
must be paid. T am attaching the 2008 RAF return form. The 2008 minimum fee of $600 must be
postmarked by January 30, 2009, to aveid late payment charges. For example, if payment is
postmarked between January 31st and March 1, 2009, the total due is $636, which is comprised of

the $600 minimum RAF, $30 penalty, and $6 interest.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

{850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.flus
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Communication Lines Inc
2228 S 78" St
Tacoma, WA 98409-5820
(253) 830-0058

1/14/2009

RE: Close of Business

Sir/Madam:

This letter is to inform you that Communication Lines Inc., Taxpayer number
113434530061, 1s no longer doing business as of 9/30/2008. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact me at 253-830-0058.

Sincerely,

Alexis N. Donnelly
VCI Company
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TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 01/30/2009

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission SC U ﬁONLI{ /
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check #
 Actual Return TX911-08-0-R 06-03-001
Estimated Return Communication Lines, Inc. 063001
___Amended Retum 3800-A Bridgeport, #158
University Place, WA 98466-4495 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: 004011
01/01/2008 TO 12/31/2008 )
Postmark Date -
Initials of Preparer
Please Complete Betow If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
7o, oA
e
(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
L. Basic Local Services £ f"% g &
2. Long Distance Services {IntraLATA only)™" ¢ &
3. Access Services s &
4. Private Line Services P (}?J
5. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services N el
6. Miscellaneous Services (t\ (Ev}
7. TOTAL REVENUES $ O
8. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies™ [
9. NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation {Line 7 less Line 8) $ Co
10. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020) (C}J_
il Penaity for Late Payment (see “'3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) P \}
12. Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date™ on back) [
13. Extensien Payment Fee (see “4. Extension “ on back} I
14, TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($600.00 MINIMUM) 3 @ or
(1) Other long distance revenue must be iisted on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return.
(2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees™ on back).
(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimuim annual regulatory assessment fee of $600 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.
CURRENT CCMPANY STATUS
{ ) Facilities-Based Provider (><§\ Reseller
) Other:
BILLING INFORMATION
Completc below if billing agent is other than yourself.
(S,
(Name) (Address: City/State/Zip) (Telephone)
COMPANY INFORMATION
Do you lease telecommunications’ facitities? ( ) YES )’() NO
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:
Address:
I, the undersigned ve-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above

- Tam aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with

the intent 6 ormance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.
, : oy > [ e
i (RN (\.\N\f«f" \]g/ﬁg
\(*S\ign;at};é of Compahy Ofﬁciam (Title) (Date)
Telephone Number )] Fax Number ( )

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)
F.E.lL No.

PSC/RCP 007 (Rev 0407) CADOCUME~1'dbrowm\LOC ALS~ Tempifoxmerge 30080459 \xxmergeformxx. doc



Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company Eiaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:
Phone:
Fax:

Related Dockets:
060783-TX

070197-TP

MCD Company Information for TX911

Printed on 01/26/2009 at 16:33:53 by PJI

TXO%11

Communication Lines, Inc.
Communication Lines, Inc.

8667

Active

02/07/2007

No

stan Efferding

Vice President/Secretary/Director
3800-A Bridgeport, #158

University Place, WA 98466-4495
3632 Soundview Drive

University Place, WA 98466-1428
206) 419-5948
253) 588-5501

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange
telecommunications service by Communication Lines, Inc.

Notice of adoFtion of existing interconnection, unbundling,
resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast
and Budget Phone, Inc. by Communication Lines, Inc.



